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16™ October 08
Dear Mr While

REF: MELKSHAM MINOR INJURIES UNIT (MIV) PETITION

Further to your letter of the 27.8.08, I am writing to confirm the practice’s current position with regard to the

Minor Injuries unit at Melksham.

The practice could not possibly provide this service at the current moment in time, as there is no additional

funding available to do so.

It is impossible for the practice o comment or even contemplate providing a service without seeing a contract

or knowing what funding would be available, to determine if it was a viable option.

I hope this clarifies the practice position for you.

yOUI"S smcer'ely

MISS Mand rr
Practice & Business Manager
Dip.PM.
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